Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Ivy Yong; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: RE: can help me check this 2 cases handle by LKK ? *** LKK REF:
CC4/EGI19010411/Khb3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’

SAVE AS TO COSTS
Dear lvy,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Vic,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ivy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July, 2019 2:10 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: can help me check this 2 cases handle by LKK ?

Hi,
We have received the LOD for SKH6298X, please let me have your survey report.

Thank you
Data Classification: Confidential, C3

Warmest Regards,
Ivy Yong
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID.: +65 6829 9197

ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg

ERGO

www.ergo.com.sg



ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
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